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Attention: Mary E. Pierce

Chi ef, Branch 3 (CGeneral Litigation) CC EL: GL: Br3

subject:

Significant Service Center Advice -- Amended Returns Processing

This responds to your request for Significant Advice dated

August 26, 1997, in connection with a question posed regarding

handl i ng of anended returns by Exam nation personnel. Your
request directed to the Assistant Chief Counsel (Incone Tax and

Accounting) was forwarded to this division by transmttal dated
Oct ober 16, 1997 (copy attached).

Di scl osure St at enent

Unl ess specifically marked "Acknow edged Significant Advice,
May be Di ssem nated" above, this nenorandumis not to be

circul ated or dissem nated except as provided in the CCDM This
docunent nmay contain confidential information subject to the
attorney-client and deliberative process privileges. Therefore,
this docunent shall not be disclosed beyond the office or

i ndi vi dual (s) who originated the question discussed herein and
are working the natter with the requisite "need to know." In no

event shall it be disclosed to taxpayers or their

representatives.

| ssue

Shoul d the Exam nation and service center functions of the
National O fice devel op procedures governing the processing of
amended returns given to revenue agents to ensure that anounts

which are reflected on such returns and which are due and ow ng

are ultimately assessed?

Concl usi on

In light of the language of I.R.C. 8 6201(a) directing the
Service to assess amounts which are shown on taxpayer returns and

which have not yet been paid, and to ensure that amounts

reflected on amended returns are assessed before expiration of

the statute of limitations, procedures directing revenue agents
to submit such returns for service center processing, and

ultimately assessment, should be developed.

Facts
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Your incom ng nenorandumreflects that the i ssue of how revenue
agents shoul d handl e anended returns reflecting tax due and ow ng
has arisen in the context of a specific crimnal tax case, but
that this issue frequently arises in other contexts as well. The
typical scenario which gives rise to this issue appears to be
that a taxpayer exam nation is under way when the taxpayer or his
representative submts to the revenue agent assigned to the
exam nati on one or nore anended returns. Evidently, even in
situations where the statute of Iimtations on assessnent renmains
open, the additional amounts reflected by the anmended returns are
not routinely assessed by the Service.

Aut hority addressing processing for assessnent of anobunts shown
on amended returns is notably nonexistent. You have indicated
that one rationale provided for not assessing such anmounts is
t hat nost examinations result in "Agreed" cases which cul mi nate
I n paynent of the additional anmounts shown on the anmended
returns, obviating the need for assessnent of those anpbunts where
they are received before the statute of |imtations has run.
However, you note in your nenorandumthat the absence of
procedures directing Exam nation personnel to submt for
processi ng anended returns reflecting tax due and ow ng "nay
detract fromthe IRS conpliance mssion."

Di scussi on

W agree that the absence of procedures directing Exam nation
to submt anmended returns for service center processing nay, in
many i nstances, result in such returns not being processed for
assessnent and, consequently, in collectible amounts not being
collected. 1/ Furthernore, our opinion is that the devel opnent of
such procedures is necessary to ensure that anounts due and ow ng
are assessed before the statute of limtations expires, and are
therefore ultimately able to be coll ect ed.

1/ We note that in a nmenorandum dated March 7, 1997 (copy
attached) which addresses several other issues pertaining to
processi ng of amended returns, and which this division was asked
to review, the Associate District Counsel (Rocky Muntain
District) indicated that anended returns are in fact routinely
submtted to service centers for assessnent processing. See pp.
2-3. That menorandum does not counter our assertion that
procedures governing this area presently do not exist.
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Mor eover, the devel opnent of appropriate procedures woul d be
consistent with the Internal Revenue Code, specifically I.R C
8§ 6201(a). That provision states, in pertinent part:

The Secretary is authorized and required to make the ...
assessments of all taxes ... imposed by this title ... which
have not been duly paid by stamp at the time and in the
manner provided by law. Such authority shall extend to and
include the following:

(1) TAXES SHOWN ON RETURN. -- The Secretary shall
assess _all taxes determined by the taxpayer or by the
Secretary as to which returns or lists are made under
this title.

I.R.C. 8 6201(a)(emphasis supplied). The regulations indicate
that an "amended return” is to be treated as a "return," at least

for the purpose of determining the amount of any deficiency which
exists. See __ Treas. Reg. § 301.6211-1(a).

Like you, we were unable to find additional authority offering
guidance for revenue agents on how amended returns reflecting
potentially assessable amounts should be dealt with. However, we
believe that the above statutory language implies that taxes
which are due and owing and which are reflected by an amended
return submitted to Service personnel by a taxpayer should be
assessed, even where a given examination is likely to result in
an "Agreed" case. Accordingly, to ensure that this occurs, and
to protect against the potential loss of revenue from untimely
assessments, we believe procedures should be in place which
direct Examination personnel to effect processing of amended
returns for assessment. Our understanding is that no such
procedures currently exist; as a result, our opinion is that
Examination and the service center functions should develop such
procedures.



TL-N-4611-97 - 4 -

Thank you for soliciting our advice on this issue. |If you have
guestions or comrents regarding this nmenorandum please do not
hesitate to contact either nme or Debbi e Kohn, the CGeneral
Litigation Division docket attorney assigned to this matter, at
202/ 622- 3630.

/ s/
LAVWRENCE H. SCHATTNER

Attachnents:

1) Significant Service Center Advice Assignnent Transnittal
dated Cctober 16, 1997, with attached nmenorandum dated August 26,
1997.

2) Menorandumto Assistant Chief Counsel (Field Service) from
Associ ate District Counsel (Salt Lake City) dated March 7, 1997.

cc: Assistant Regional Counsel (G.), Northeast Region
Assi stant Chief Counsel (Income Tax and Accounti ng)
Sandra Mbody, Executive Assistant to the National Director
Cust onmer Service Operations
Pat Hudak, Executive Assistant to the National D rector
Subm ssi ons Processing



